
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: 150227 2BM-ULU0914 Kitikmeot Inuit Association Review of Security 
Assessment

Karyn Lewis <klewis@elginmining.com> Fri, Feb 27, 2015 at 6:15 PM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Phyllis, sorry I meant to cc you on the email below.  

From: Karyn Lewis 
Sent: February-27-15 4:52 PM
To: 'Robin Ikkutisluk'
Subject: RE: 150227 2BM-ULU0914 Kitikmeot Inuit Association Review of Security Assessment

HI Robin

As discussed and agreed with Phyllis this morning Bonito will responding to all interveners submissions, including the 
KIA on Tuesday, March 3, 2015 by 5pmMST. 

Please note that in the submission from the KIA there is reference to an attached document from BGC that forms an 
integral part (from a consulting group) of the KIA’s submission that neither the NWB or Bonito has received.  I have 
contacted Luigi at the KIA in regards to this omission and he stated that he will be sending it shortly.  We should all be 
receiving it, hopefully today. 

Kind regards,

Karyn 

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: February-27-15 4:30 PM
To: Patrick Downey; Karyn Lewis
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: 150227 2BM-ULU0914 Kitikmeot Inuit Association Review of Security Assessment

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt of Kitikmeot Inuit Association's (KIA)  review of the Security 
Assessment for the 2BM-ULU0914 Ulu Gold Project.  
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Bonito Capitol Corp. will respond to KIA submissions on Tuesday, March 3, 2015 by 5:00 pm.

Regards,

Robin
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